
Philadelphia Regional Port Authority
3460 North Delaware Ave. 2nd Floor

Philadelphia, PA 19134

, 2023 

To: All Bidders

From: Kate Bailey
Director of Procurement

Re: ADDENDUM NO. 2 

23-064.1 – Pier 84S Pile Repairs

This Addendum No. 2 is issued to: 

1. Provide response to the following questions received:

Q1: Is the bid at this time for only the pile driving and repairs or is the mixed -used 
portion included at this time to bid also.

A1: The bid is only for the pile driving and repairs. 

Q2: can we please get a copy of the pre-bid meeting minutes?

A2: See attachment to this Addendum 2 

Q3: Section 099713.28 3.2.C Field Test references pile protective system to be tested for 
holidays with an electrical-flaw detector. Is this only for the wraps being installed on 
the New Pipe Piles or all pile wraps? If it is for all wraps, the existing piles to be 
wrapped cannot be tested due to limited access.

A3: Only portions of the pile above the mean low water line shall be tested. 

Q4: When patching the concrete deck, is there a detail to dowel into the existing concrete 
deck prior to placing concrete?

A4: No, doweling into the existing concrete deck is not required. 

Q5: Do all pile splices need to be UT tested?

A5: Spec section 024560 paragraph 3.5 C.2.b requires that 20 percent of complete penetration 
groove welds be ultrasonically tested.  100% of welds shall be visually inspected.  
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Q6: Is there a dive inspection report available?

A6: Yes. See attached report for informational purposes only.

Q7: General Notes 6. Protective Coatings; B. Pile Wrap:

a. Can PhilaPort please provide approved drawings capturing details of the pile 
wrap scope of work?

A7a: See attached drawing S-7. 

b. Can PhilaPort please provide elevations of pile wrap repairs at different type 
pile wrap repair locations? Type 1/Type 2/High Deck

A7b: See drawing S-7.

c. For clarity, can PhilaPort please identify an approved pile wrap system.

A7c: Denso Seashield Series 70 or equivalent

d. Can PhilaPort please define "splash zone" elevations as identified in general 
notes. Do the high deck splash zone elevations differ from the standard deck 
elevations?  

A7d: Please disregard “splash zone” in general notes. Refer to drawing S-7 for extent of 
fiberglass wrap on piles. 

Q8: Will there be vessel operations at the berth during construction activities? If yes, 
please share the Pier 84 vessel schedule along with the berthing scheme.

A8: Vessel operation is not expected at the berth during contract duration. 
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Q9: Do any vessels berth on the south side of Pier 82 or along the inshore bulkhead? If 
so, what is their footprint and schedule?

A9: Yes, vessels berth on the south side of Pier 82S. The pilots also keep their boats along the 
connecting wharf between Pier 84S and Pier 82S. Both will be coordinated to not 
interfere with construction activities.

Q10: Is there a designated laydown area for land equipment, material overflow, and 
office?

A10: A laydown space for material and equipment will be coordinated during construction.

Q11: Can equipment be left on the pier? 

A11: Equipment distributing a weigh less than 600 psf may be staged on the pier. The staging 
shall not occur in areas that are designated to be repaired.  A plan indicating the area of 
equipment staging shall be submitted to the engineer for review.  

Q12: Drawing S-1, 6. Protective Coatings B. Pile Wrap a. States “Pile protection to be 
provided on existing steel piles. Piles to be coated with petrolatum-based primer and 
wrapped with petrolatum based wrap. Protective fiber glass outer wrap to be 
installed when in splash zone or unless noted otherwise on drawings.”

Technical Specification Section 09 97 13.28 Protection of Steel Piping. Part-2 
Products, 2.1- Materials F. Rock Shield 1. States “Provide rock shield over 
completed coating system as recommended by coating manufacturer.”

a. Is an HDPE Outer Wrap acceptable as the “Rock Shield” as part of a system 
recommended by the manufacturer or is PhilaPort requiring a water activated 
FRP wrap as the “Rock Shield”?

A12: Yes, an HDPE outer wrap is acceptable as long as it is appropriately adhered to the 
petroleum tape wrap. The purpose of the outer wrap is to protect the inner wrap.  Refer to 
drawing S-7 for more information. 
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Q13: At what elevations do the pile wraps get installed? There are no elevations indicated 
in the specifications nor the drawings. 

A13: Please refer to drawings S-7 for these details.  

Q14: Is the pile wrap required between the collars behind the c-channel for collar 2 on 
the 14” piles and between the collar halves for all the piles?

A14: No, it is not required for either of these areas.  Refer to Drawing S-7. Existing and new 
piles should be coated with 20 mils of coal tar epoxy. 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by immediately emailing a copy of the completed 
acknowledgment to Kate Bailey at procurement@philaport.com

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
Project #23-064.1 

Pier 84S Pile Repairs

Date__________   By________________________________ 

     Company___________________________ 

     Telephone___________________________ 

     Fax_________________________________ 

     Email ______________________________ 



 

 Mandatory Pre-  
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Project #23-064.1 
Pier 84S Pile Repairs 

Pre-Bid Meeting:  
 

 
Attendees: 
Kate Bailey, PhilaPort Procurement 
Mike Day, PhilaPort Engineering 
Jim Loeper, PhilaPort Operations 
Vince Amen, PhilaPort Operations 
 
This is a mandatory pre-bid meeting only companies that have signed the sign sheet will 
be allowed to bid on this project. 

Nothing stated at this meeting is binding.  Only bid document and accompanying addenda 
posted on philaport.com/procurement under the project number, along with bid submission 
will become contractual. 

IMPORTANT DATES: 

Questions:  Wednesday, July 26, 2023, by 12:00 P.M. Noon 

Bid Closing:   Wednesday, August 9, 2023, at 2:00 P.M. 

 

EXPLANATION OF BID FORM  

1. Vendor Management ID #:  Refer to Section 1 on page 1 of the Instructions to 
Bidders. 
 

2. Contractor Responsibility Certification (incorporated into the Bid Form) by 
signing the form bidder is: 
 

a. affirming participation in an approved apprenticeship training program,  
b. emergency training to on-site workers 
c. TWIC compliancy for all workers 

 
3. Non-Collusion Affidavit:  There is reference in our Instructions to bidder regarding 

a non-collusion affidavit.  This affidavit is incorporated into the bid form.  By 
signing and submitting a bid, you are signing our non-Collusion affidavit.   
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WHAT IS TO BE RETURNED BY ALL BIDDERS: 

You do not have to return the entire bid document: 

1. Bid Form: Part 2 of Bid Document.  Ensure the bid form has the proper 
signatures and is properly filled out for any out-of-state companies. 
 

2. All signed Addenda 
 
3. Bid Security - Each bidder must provide Bid Security in the form of either bid 

bond or certified check.  (10% of the total bid price) (Part 1, page 5 of the 
Instruction to Bidders)  A bid bond from a surety company authorized to do 
business in the Commonwealth is also acceptable.  This information can be 
found in the Instruction to Bidders page 5, Section 9A. 
 

SUCCESSFUL BIDDER: 

1. Insurance: The successful bidder must provide insurance (per requirements) in 
Instructions to Bidders, as well as insurance for all subcontractors.   
 

2. Subcontractor Agreements:  Must also provide subcontractor agreements. 
 

3. Performance and Payment Bonds:  Bonds for 100% of the bid price (also covered 
in the Instructions to Bidders). 

 
4. Tax-Exemption:  Not exempt from sales tax. 

 
5. Wage Rates:  This is a Pennsylvania prevailing wage job project. 

 

DIVERSITY INCLUSION POLICY: 

NOTE:  Diversity and Inclusion minimum participation level has been set to 20%.  We 
accept the following certified business enterprises: MBE, WBE, Vet and Service-
Disabled Vet, and LGBTBEs 

Please read the policy for the requirements.  Must have two categories of inclusion, not 
one can be utilized for less than 5%. 

 
PHILAPORT/BIDDER COMMUNICATION: All Addenda will be posted to the 
website at www.philaport.com/procurement. 

Addenda - Addendum #1.  Pre-bid sign-in sheet. 
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IMPORTANT DATES REITERATED: 

 QUESTIONS: Must be submitted in writing no later than 12:00 p.m., on 
Wednesday, July 26, 2023.  Email your questions to procurement@philaport.com 
and please put the project number in the subject line. All written questions will 
receive a response in the form of an addendum posted to the website.  

 BID CLOSING: Wednesday, August 9, 2023, at 2:00 P.M. 
 

MISCELLANEOUS BID CLOSING ITEMS: 

 Public Bid Opening. 
 30 minutes prior to the bid closing, we will post a Teams Meeting link for the 

public opening.   
 See instruction to bidders for submitting bids via bonfire portal.  Late bids will not 

be accepted by Bonfire.  Locks submissions at 2:00 PM. 
 E-Mailed and Faxed Bids are also unacceptable. 
 Bids will be evaluated without discussion. 

 



 

 

Pier 84 South 

  
For Informational Purposes Only  
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